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ShirIeE Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Global Auto Specialist - Sin Ming <sm@globalautospecialist.com>
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 9:.54 AM

To: ‘Shirley Hiew (LKK Auta)’

Subject: RE: SLM3405K - After repair photos

Dear Shirley,

We confirm LS $650 @ 2 days of repairs before GST.

Warmest Regards,

lenny Png

alobal Auto Specialist Pte Ltd
HF; 9639 1626

Sin Ming Branch: 6481 7675
Toh Guan Branch: 6464 9291

New Toh Guan address(from 1 Oct 2018):
48 Toh Guan Road East

#06-99 Enterprise Hub

Singapore 608586

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May, 2019 8:52 AM

To: 'Global Auto Specialist - Sin Ming' <sm@globalautospecialist.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: SLM3405K - After repair photos

Dear Jenny,

Please Confirm final fig $ 650.00 (lump sum) @ 2 days of repairs before GST.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-31561 | email: Sur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: Global Auto Specialist - Sin Ming [mailto:sm@globalautospecialist.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 3:43 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: 5LM3405K - After repair photos

Hi,
As requested. Kindly let us know the COR & DOR soon.

Warmest Regards,
leany Png



Global Auto Specialist Pte Ltd
HF: 9639 1626

Sin Ming Branch: 6481 7675
Toh Guan Branch: 6464 9291

New Toh Guan address(from 1 Oct 2018):
48 Tah Guan Road East

#06-99 Enterprise Hub

Singapore 608586



GLOBAL AUTO SPECIALIST PTE LTD 17/ 7/t

48 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #06-142 ENTERPRISE HUB SINGAPORE 608586 TEL/FAX: 6464 9291 HIP; 9147 7675
BRANCH: 176 SIN MING DRIVE #05-14 SIN MING AUTOCARE SINAPCRE 575721 TEL/FAX; 6481 7875 H/P: D630 1626
MAILING ADDRESS: 177 ANG MQ KIO AVE 4 #04-911 SINGAPORE 560177

CO/GST REG NO.: 2mu1au25|:-|— e———
i A0 LENSUIQN hence notify
| (IheRepair following:
’ ESTIMATE
. LINng resurney
["Mr. Ang Thian Siong | & 7uu psy survey o0 s D RES No. . GSQ-SM-1808001
ol b e L WO R B i
Singapore 670653 i subject o final approval Irom Insurance Company Vehicle No, @ SLM3405K
Acknowlodged by Repainer Make . HONDA
TEL : 96231197 SignatunEAX Model . MOBILIO SV
[ﬂ 176 Sin Ming Dr #05-14 m%%mmm Accident Date  : 01/07/2018
Page 1 lofl
Item Description Qty U/ Price Total
54 5%
1. Frontbumper / X 1.0 87950 §/).% 879.90
2. RH Front bumper side retainer XX 1.0 50.50 50.50
3. RH Front bumper side moulding )X 1.0 98.00 98.00
4 RHFoglamp O V1A% 1.0 318.90 318.90
5. RH Foglamp gamish X 1.0 163.30 163.30
6. Front lower dust cover D( 1.0 59.50 59.50
7. RH Front fender inner shield (front) X 1.0 150.40 150.40
& RH Front fender inner shield (rear) S 1.0 150.40 150.40
Discount 20 % L{/D? E‘f’ -374.18
9. Front number plate w/frame x N U 1.0 60.00 60.00
10. Labour charge for panel beating & replacement of parts 1.0 40000 2¢0 400.00
11, Spray painting on affected areas 1.0 35000 L€ 350.00
13.  Labour charge to check wiring and lightings 1.0 s0.00 g7 K 50.00
SINGAPORE DOLLAR TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED TWENTY ONE AND CENTS Sub Total B 2,356.72)
SIXTY NINE ONLY
Add GST 7% | 164.97|
validity : Net Total [ 2,521.69|
Delivery Term

¢ob.8¢
@‘f:l‘ 6So
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53172019

Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Cagg | {otifred I-— Suhmitted | A _.1:'_;_ gned | Adj Rpt !ﬂ{l; Submitted .Iiru& Auth'ed 15"'-..faT:.-:
o 02 Jul 2018 | 12.:;_' 2018 | se650.00 5$650.00 !::';::.':’ e chils
ain : . . port
Edit Adj Rpt | | s E3Umaes sw s | Cancel Case |

Claim Details

| [CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Shiow All I

Documents

| [Created by insurer]

| | Insured:

|LIM SHAN XIANG RUSSELL, [D: 59347929G

i | Main !AHG THIAN SIONG, ID: S1485050B
EVEhiI:IE Reg. -'ISL;iai-u-EK
I No.: |

| Claim Type: |TP / MSC/V/18-000925

| ."u'ehicie Reg.
Mo,
(Insured):

FBBGIBBM

Date of Loss:

. | 01/07/2018 13:00 - :59
[15 Months and 3 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Policy/Cover
Mote Mo.:

MSD/VMT/17-985915-WTT (Third Party Only)
Coverage: 13/09/2017 - 12/09/2018

Policy No.
{Claimant):

Excess:

_ Global Auto Specialist Pte Ltd(sing Ming) (HQ) 176 Sin Ming Drive #05-14, 575721 Sin Ming - Tel: 86391626

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel; +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Monica Chung Pei Zhen - 6594 2552] |

Insurer:

| Adjuster:

'LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 04/06/2019]

| Driver/Custo
idian
{(Insured):
| Adj Asg.

| Remarks:

LIM SHAN XIANG RUSSELL (24 f Male) ,

MRIC: S9347929G Emall:

SJE Agree Please appoint kenneth Kong from LKK and contact Jenny @ 9639 1626 to conduct the survey, Liability (100%)

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

View F-!I'E C::qﬂpose Case Mail |

MS1G_SG (31/05/2019): Report Send Back Alerts - SLM3405K (TP)

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE

Due Date Priaority Type Task Group

| No results,

Subject

Handler

Assigned By

_view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Created On

Completed On Done?

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index cfmMusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheaderfcaseid=T23255&extid=277136&CFID=53683112. ..

12



SIN2018 Merimen e-Claims

https:i/singapore. merimen. com/claimsaindex.cim?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=T232558exliid=2TT136&CFID=53683112... 2/2



5/31/2018

Upkoad Documents | Upload Photos [ Compose New Letter |

Msassmdnt Ranurts

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

[FBB6288M]
TP

ANG THIAN SIONG

Jul 1 2018 1:00PM
[LIM SHAN XIANG RUSSELL]
Global Auto Specialist Pte Ltd(sing Ming)

*SLM3405K (MSC/V/18-000925)

\Finw i View in Browser ﬂ

No_|Finalized On
1 | 09/07/18 10:12

. Photos/Images

ENE- :Ftelabelfﬂeurder
1 | 23/D7/1E 11:42
2 23/07/18 11:42
13 |23/07/18 11:42
4 23/07/18 11:42

5 230718 11: 42
6 23/07/18 11:42

-? 1ﬁ3fﬂ?ﬂ.ﬁ 11:42
8 |23/07/18 11:42

9

11

23/07/18 11:42
N S ———
10 |23m?na 11 42

23.1"0?.-"113 11: 42

12
13
14
15

23/07/18 11:42

|31/05/19 10:18

31/05/19 10:18

16

31/05/19 ID IB

17

31/05/19 10:18

18

31705/19 10:18

— " .
31/05/19 10:18

19
|20
1=

31/05/19 10:18
31/05/19 10:18

{21
[22

|31/05/19 10:18

31/05/19 10:18

Duwmuntﬁtiu-ﬁ

No_|
1

F natlz F{'I ('}n

09/07/18 10:12

2 |09/07/18 10:38

|NU

Relabel/ Ronrdcr

x|

https:/isingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=18corale=4&objid=T232558exlid=277T136& . .

Ehlc el il i

Documents Checklist

B 1perpage  v| __'|
MS!G Insurance [bmqaporp} Pt|:- Ltd {HQ) S ' Thumbnail | Print
.?’:'ﬁi‘g:'?t“‘.ssa"?;:’ﬁ.n:‘?“”' EITHTS LGN Xl Rty - el
3perpage V|| W
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | | Thumbnail | Print
 General View - N - . € | lcadirc | &
- General View - I ﬂ | Load PG | @
. General View . €  loadic | ¥
. General View © | Load G ¥
| General View > = il €  Loadirc | & ;
__Ge;:ru_ll View o o _ € | loadirs | ¥
General View | €% | Load PG
General View € | loadip | W
| General View €& | loadirc | ¥
"General View € | Loadirs | &
| v B ® [imirc [ @
| General View i € | Loadirc | # |
inuinspmiun Photo © | Ladirc | @
Relnspectlurl th o Load IPG | !
| Reinspection Photo © | Ladws | @
| Reinspection Photo R B €© | Ladirc | @
l-t-;i;;p-t;;iun Photo € | Loadirs | ¥
:Helnnﬁﬂnn P;‘ID;{;_ o Load JE -ﬁ f
| Relnspection Phato © | Ladirc | @
" Reinspection Photo - € | wadirc | ¥ |
| Reinspection Photo € | Loadirc | & |
thel_ll'!:-r.\-e:tl;;l.l’hutu € | Load PG | ﬁ_i:_ |
[ 1 per page v @
M516G Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. {HQ} o EThumbnail Print
mr:cp-.n':: M‘FFI:&:;I:B:?;:?HM: LIM SHAN KIANG RUSSELL @ | Load POF
s Wnrk;ﬁﬁ; A it | D e
LKK Auto cnn-:ulﬁnrs Pte Ltd [HQ]. | Thumbnail | Print
_ PRs INVOICE | @ | LoadroF

12



5/31/20148 Merimen e-Claims
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST reset || save || Print ||
There are no document checklists configured. |

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: - Handling Insurer

Mote: Femarks are private uniess you show it to other partes,

hilps:isingapare. mermen comiclaims/index. cimFusebox=MTRdocdfuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&corole=4&objid=7232558extid=277136& ...  2/2



5312019

Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.regno:1sss07198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@likkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:

Date: 31/05/2019

C53/M5G18012604/GSD352-1

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:
Claimant Vehicle

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No:

MSDAMT/17-985915-WT

No : SLM3405K Insured Vehicle No : FEBGZEEM
Date of Loss: 01/07/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim Mo: MSCN/M8-000925
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLM3405K
Make & Model: HONDA MOBILIO, 1.5V CVT (A} Engine No: L15Z12874864
Reg. Date: 28/03/2017 (Man, Year: 2016) Chassis No: MRHDD4870GP0O00472
Colour: Black Odometer: 21866 km
Engine Capacity: 1497 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: MiA,
Sum Insured {S$); Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEH T TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabls): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/65R15
Front Left Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop & mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop & mm
The above values reprasent the remaiming fyre freads depth
i&ﬁé?'ﬁ-ﬁ'ﬁ_lﬂﬁ_ - ~ Repairer's Adjuster's - -Diﬂ_‘u rence Diff %
Parts 1,556.72 409.84 1,146.88 73.67
Miscellaneous liems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 800.00 400.00 400.00 50.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 2,356.72 809.84 1,546.88 65.64
Approved Total (Overridden) (5$) 650.00
(S%) 2,356.72 650.00 1,706.72 72.42
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 164.97 45,50 119.47 7242
Nett Amount (S$) 2,521.69 695.50 1,826.19 72.42
PECTION
Date of Assignment: 10/07/2018
Global Auto Specialist Pte Ltd(sing Ming) (HQ)
Date Inspected: 19/07/2018 Inspected At: 176 Sin Ming Drive #05-14
Singapore 575721
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days

Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG

Manager:

Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspectlion stated herein. Such inspection has been carried ouf to the best of our knowledge and ability but

hitps:iisinga pure.merimen.cawualms.fmd&x.cfm?Tusebm—-MTRadjusmr&rus&ac!inmgen_printrpt&:.asaid=?23255&extid=2??136&5F}D=535&3112&G... 1/4



5f31/2019 Adjuster Report
any other llablilty under any other circumslances is hereby expressly exciuded.

https.'ﬂsingapnre.mar'wnan.mmfr:laimsﬂnﬂex.cl’m?fusaanMTRad_juster&M&aa:ﬂnn=genJ:n'inIrpI&caseid=?23255&ﬂxﬁd=2ﬂ1EE&GFIEI'=53B-B-31 128C... 24



5312019 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MEM-5G Warsion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 31 May 2019)

Parts: M1-MPY HONDA MOBILIO 1.5 V CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no printcode for SLM3405K)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page
|Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk °.

| S

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 “‘FRONT BUMPER Deformed B7990FL  *512.30FL
p 1 *RH FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Mot Necessary 50.50 FL “-FL
2 1 *RH FRONT BUMPER SIDE MOULDING Mot Mecessary 98.00FL *-FL
4 1 ‘RH FOG LAMP Not Necessary 318.90FL *-FL
5 1 *RH FOG LAMP GARNISH MNot Mecessary 163.30FL *-FL
6 1 *FRONT LOWER DUST COVER Mot Necessary 59.50FL “-FL
7 1 ‘RH FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD (FRONT) Mot Necessary 150.40 FL *-FL
& 1 *RH FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD (REAR) Not Necessary 15040 FL “-FL
g 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE W/IFRAME Mot Mecessary 60.00FS “-Fs

F=Franchise parl. 5=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc.

Sub Total (55) 1,930.90 512.30

= List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (5%) 37418 102.46

Total Parts (5%) 1,556.72 409.84

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

hitps:/'singapore. merimen_comiclaims/index cfmfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=723255&extid=2771368CFID=53683112&C... 3/4



6/31/2018 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 LABOUR CHARGE FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING OF PARTS. Mew 400.00 200.00

2 SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS, New 350.00 200.00

3 LAEBOUR CHARGE TO CHECK WIRING AND LIGHTINGS. Mew 50.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S%) 800.00 400.00

Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. marimen.comiclaims/index cim?fusebox=MT Radjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=7232558extid=277 136&CFID=536831124C... 4/4



